
ST. CHARLES

ITEM

The City Council of the City of St. Charles welcomes you to its
Regular Meeting of Tuesday, January 13, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. at 830
Whitewater Avenue, City Council Chambers, St. Charles,
Minnesota.

ACTION REQUESTED

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
January 13,2015 Agenda
Meeting Minutes

-December 9, 2014

-December 23, 2014

December Payables
Notices and Communications (if applicable)
Reports of Boards and Committees:

7a. Administrator's Report
7b. Public Works Superintendent Report
7c. Chief of Police Report, Ken Frank
7d. Library Board Report, Dave Braun (TBD)
7e. EDA Report, Wayne Getz
7f. School Board, John Schaber

8. Tax Exempt Lease Purchase Agreement

9. Winona County Landshark Agreement

10. Travis Gransee Resigna+ion-Park Board

11. Bill Spi+zer-EDA Appointment

12. Ambulance Officer Appointment

APPROVE
APPROVE

APPROVE
INFORMATION
INFORMATION

APPROVE

APPROVE

APPROVE

APPROVE

APPROVE

UNSCHEDULED PUBLIC APPEARANCES: Members of the audience may address any item not on the
agenda. State Statute prohibits the City Council from discussing an item that is not on the agenda,
but the City Council does listen to your concerns and has staff follow up on any questions you raise.
ADJOURNMENT

*Attachment. Questions? Contact Nick Koverman at St. Charles City Hall at 932-3020 or by
email at nkoverman@stcharlesmn.om.



ST. CHARLES

MEMORANDUM for the CITY COUNCIL of St. Charles for
_Tuesday, January 13, 2015_

8. Tax Exempt Lease Purchase Agreement. Please see the Request For

Council Action.

9. Winona County Landshark Agreement. The annual County Records

search agreement is slated for renewal. The renewal contract is $50.00. It is

recommended to continue the agreement that allows staff to search County

Records electronically if the need arises.

10. Travis Gransee Park Board Resignation. Due to Mr. Gransee's

appointment to the St. Charles School Board, he recently informed Rick
Schaber that he would need to resign from the Park & Rec Board as outlined
in his letter to Mr. Schaber. We recommend approval of the resignation.

11. Bill Spitzer—EDA Appointment. The EDA recently reviewed the
application by Bill Spitzer to serve on the Economic Development
Authority. It was recommended to approve Mr. Spitzer to fill the vacancy.

12. Ambulance Officer Appointment. The Ambulance Association
recently appointed Kristine Engstrand (Huinker) as the Assistant Director
and Renee Hewitt as the Secretary/Treasurer. With this recommendation is

requested to receive Council approval of the two submitted names.



MINUTES of the ST. CHARLES CITY COUNCIL
For Tuesday, December 9,2014 held at 6:00 p.m. at

830 Whitewater Avenue
St. Charles, Minnesota

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Councilmen:

John Schaber
OrvDahl
Wayne Getz (absent)
Bill Spitzer
Dave Braun

STAFF PRESENT:
Kristine Huinker (City Accountant), and Nick Koverman (City Administrator).

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Dan White, David Kramer, and Craig Hilmer (St. Charles Press).

1. ESTABLISH QUOROM/CALL TO ORDER
Quorum was established with Mayor Bill Spitzer calling the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL of the AGENDA: Additions: 19. Fire Department Officers. 20. Administrator Time Off
Motion to approve the agenda: John Schaber

No Discussion.

Motion carried.

4. MEETING MINUTES:
-November 12,2014
Motion to approve: Dave Braun

Motion carried.

-November 25, 2014
Motion to approve: Orv Dahl
No discussion.

Motion carried.

5. APPROVAL of the NOVEMBER PAYABLES: Motion to approve payables: John Schaber

6. Notices and Communications. None.

7. Reports of Boards and Committees: Various reports were given.

8.2015 Truth In Taxation. City Accountant Kristine Huinker provided the annual Tmth In Taxation presentation.
She reviewed all of the proposed budgets with a 0 percent levy increase planned for 2015. No questions were asked
from either the Council or those present at the meeting.

9-Resolution #47-2014 Approval Final 2015 Levy. A motion to approve resolution #47, 2014 was made.
Motion to approve: John Schaber
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

10. Resolution #48-2014 Establishing 2015 Budget. No discussion was held, no questions were asked. A motion
was made to approve the resolution as presented.

Motion to approve: Dave Braun



No further discussion.
Motion carried.

11. Ordinance #572 Amending Sewer Rates (2nd Reading). Mayor Spitzer asked if anyone had any questions,
otherwise he called for a motion to approve and received the motion.
Motion to approve: John Schaber
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

12. Ordinance #573 Amending Storm Water Rates (2" Reading). Mayor Spitzer asked if anyone had any
questions related to the ordinance. A motion to approve the ordinance was made.

Motion to approve: Orv Dahl
No further discussion.
Motion carried.

13. Ordinance 574 Amending Water Rates (2nd Reading). No discussion was held, A motion to approve the
ordinance was made.

Motion to approve: Dave Braun

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

14. Ordinance #575 Amending Administrative Fines & Fees (1 Reading). Administrator Koverman reviewed
the proposed additions to the ordinance. No further questions were received. A motion was made to approve the
ordmance.

Motion to approve: Orv Dahl
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

15. Commercial Loan Rehab Request #10-14. Admin. Koverman reviewed the request from two organizations.

One was from the Masonic Lodge for exterior doors, while another was received from the St. Charles Athletic Club
to remodel the exterior. No further questions were asked. A motion was made to approve request #10-14.

Motion to approve: John Schaber
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

16. Resolution #49-2014 Resolution Amending Garbage/Recycling Rates. Admin. Koverman reviewed with the
Council the rates that had been proposed by Advanced Disposal as part of the 5-year contract extension. The
recycling fee would increase 3 percent, while garbage was to increase 4.5 percent. However, it was noted that in

2014 the city did not see an increase in rates. A motion was made to approve the resolution.

Motion to approve: Orv Dahl
No further discussion.
Motion carried.

17. Request for RFP for Construction Manager Services. Admin. Koverman reviewed the EMS buildmg
committee's recommendation to solicit an RFP for Construction Manager Services. The committee had reviewed

General Contractmg services versus Construction Manager services and it was the consensus that this was the best

option for the projects. A proposed tentative timeline had been drafted, but the committee was waiting to finalize a
design. A motion was made to approve the RFP process and allow for advertisement.
Motion to approve: Dave Braun

No further discussion.
Motion carried.

18. Council meeting date for final business. The Council agreed to hold the December 23 meeting for final end of
the year items.



19. Fire Department Officer Appointment. The names of the recommended appointed officers were read. A
motion was made to approve the appointments.

Motion to approve: John Schaber
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

20. Administrator Time Off. A Request was submitted for January 12-16. A motion was made to approve the
request.

Motion to approve: Dave Braun

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

UNSCHEDULED PUBLIC APPEARANCES:
Dan White expressed his gratitude and recent experience with the public transit service.

Motion to adjourn at 6:35 p.m.
Motion to approve: John Schaber
No further discussion.

Motion declared carried.

John Schaber, Mayor

Attest:
Janell Dahl, Deputy City Clerk



MINUTES of the ST. CHARLES CITY COUNCIL
For Tuesday, December 23,2014 held at 6:00 p.m. at

830 Whitewater Avenue
St. Charles, Minnesota

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Councilmen:

John Schaber
Dave Braun

Orv Dahl

Wayne Getz
Mayor Bill Spitzer

STAFF PRESENT:
Nick Koverman (City Administrator).

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: David Braun, Jill Johnson (Wmona County), Dan White, JoAnn Wegman and
Craig Hilmer (St. Charles Press).

1. ESTABLISH QUOROM/CALL TO ORDER
Quorum was established with Mayor Spitzer calling the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL of the AGENDA:
Motion to approve the agenda: Wayne Getz
No discussion.

Motion carried.

4. Notices and Communications. None.

5. Review of Financials. No discussion.

6. Vista Volunteer Application-SMIF. Jill Johnson from Wmona County was present to provide information for
a possible grant application to the Southern Mitmesota Initiative Foundation for a Vista Volunteer. Johnson
explained that the county had been awarded the volunteer for the past 4 years and she outlined the benefits of
the volunteer. According to Johnson, there was no fmancial obligation by the applicant as it is a paid position by
the federal government. She explained there are only five awards given out. Conversation had been held with
the Resource Center as well as the school district with respect to what opportunities the city may be able to
offer. Admin. Koverman added that through these developed partnerships he felt the opportunity would be a
meanmgful experience if awarded. The opportunity through the Farmer's Market as well as the Farm to School
food program, community gardens, and other opportunities to help low income all fell within the scope. The
Council agreed that it sounded like a positive opportunity especially with the other interested partners, A motion
was made to proceed with the application to the Vista Volunteer program. |

I

Motion to approve: John Schaber
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

7. Ordinance #575 Administrative Fines and Fees (2" Reading). A second reading was held. No farther
discussion was held. A motion to approve the 2nd reading was made.

Motion to approve: Dave Braun

No further discussion.

Motion carried.



8. Resolution #50-2014 Liquor License. Admin. Koverman highlighted the process by the new applicant for the
St. Charles Golf Course and expressed they had met all of the conditions and recommended approval. A motion
was made to approve the resolution as presented.

Motion to approve: Orv Dahl
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

9. Advanced Disposal Amended Agreement. The proposed amended agreement highlighted the changes
approved by the Council with the idea that in 2 years with the recycling contract that it may be merged to
Winona County. A motion was made to approve the amended contract.

Motion to approve: Wayne Getz
No further discussion.

Motion carried.

10. Whitewater River Gauge Contract Extension. Admin. Koverman highlighted the contract extension
proposed by the DNR and expressed that the item had been budgeted, but he wanted to brmg it to the Council
for consideration. All Councilmen agreed that it was a good insurance policy and better to have then to remove.
A motion was made to approve the gauge.

Motion to approve: John Schaber
No further discussion.
Motion carried,

11. 2015 Council Schedule. The proposed schedule of Council meetings with a 6 p.m. start time was discussed.
The Council felt all the dates were good along with the time. Admin. Koverman expressed that while the
Council began the idea of summer hours, many communities were moving to early meetings to make it more

convenient for residents who have children or other evening commitments but would be able to stop before
going home. The council agreed,

Motion to approve: Dave Braun

No further discussion.
Motion carried.

12. Labor Negotiations-Closed Session. Mayor Spitzer asked if everyone had a chance to review the points of the
contract and if there was a need to go into closed session to discuss the pomts of the contract. Hearing no

opposition, he moved on to item 13 of the agenda, thereby dispensing the need for a closed session.

13. Union Contracts. Admin. Koverman provided a summary of the items. The contract was extended with a 3-

year term for both LELS and IBEW. The agreed upon cost of living adjustment was the following: 2015 2
percent, 2016, 2.25 percent, and 2017 a 2 percent January and 1 percent July (effectively a 2.5 percent). It was
noted that a classification disparity was discussed by IBEW, but that the City would need to address the issue as
part of a larger classification study that he felt the city needed to pursue. Within the IBEW contract, 10
additional hours of payment of compensatory time earned was included. Within the LELS contract, the shiflt
differential times were changed to 8 p.m. to 6 a.m. Hearing no other questions, a motion was made to approve

the 3-year contract for fflEW.

Motion to approve: John Schaber
Clm. Braun suggested that compensatory time be an item researched ia the future. Hearing no further
discussion.

Motion carried.

Motion to approve the 3-year contract with LELS.
Motion to approve: Dave Braun

No further discussion.



Motion carried.

At this point, Clm. Schaber presented Mayor Spitzer with a 10-year plaque of appreciation for his service to the
city and presented him with his gavel and name plate. Mayor Spitzer thanked the Council and staff for many
wonderful years.

UNSCHEDULED PUBLIC APPEARANCES
Dan White-Mr. White extended his thanks to the mayor as well.

Motion to adjourn at 6:20 p.m.

Motion to approve: Orv Dahl
Motion declared carried.

John Schaber, IVIayor

Attest:
Janell Dahl, Deputy City Clerk



r-rn^BaBaf'Tn

I ST. CHARLES I
City Administrator's Report—December 2014

Dec. 2—Attended EMS Building Committee meeting and continued work on design/RFP process.

Dec. 3—Attended Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC) and discussed public bus delivery dates,

service design structures, fees.

Dec. 4—Met with HBC to discuss security system.

Met with LELS as part of labor negotiations.

Dec. 9—Took part in GrantFinder demo. Attended Council meeting.

Dec. 11—Took part in SMIF phone conference to discuss next steps for Regional Project Review.

Discussed grading criteria and public announcement.

Dec. 12—Met with members of the United Methodist Church to discuss a pre-application for a variance

for a future project to construct a handicap accessible entryway.

Dec. 15—Attended the EMS building committee meeting.

Dec. 16—Attended negotiation meeting with IBEW from 4 p.m. - 7:30 p.m.

Dec. 17—Held an informational open house on the public transit bus system from 6:30-7:30 p.m.

Dec 22—Toured NRB Metals and presented a check for CIP improvements.

Dec. 23—Attended an EMS building committee meeting. Followed up with a Council meeting.



Public Works Report — December 2014

• Hung Christmas decorations, read electric and water meters; electrical rubber goods testing

• Power outage on Whitewater Ave due to squirrel getting into the primary — a bad lighting arrestor

and fuse were found and replaced

• Power plant and substation inspection and reports; ran power plant; ran and tested four small

generators

• Locates; installed electric and radio read water meters; helped with siren inspections and repairs

• Sanded and plowed streets; repaired street lights; started working on electric and water dept.

inventories

• Problems with lights blinking at 460 Richland Ave and added a second transformer in the alley to

spread the electrical load

• Safety meeting; maintenance on plow equipment

• Installed security light at Halter Heights; created electrical maps for trucks indicating hazardous

areas to disconnect or get backfeeds

• Assisted with roof inspection at the Library; daily checks on all wells, lift stations and booster

stations

• Mxmthly water samples and well reports; finals for meters; checked and installed new weather strips

on City Hall entrance doors

• Pumped water out of frost table on 1-90 hill; repaired wing on small plow truck

• Serviced grader and dually park truck; changed tapper and sliding bed over to new water truck

• Handed our meter replacement request slips and delivered delinquent notices

• Repaired salt spreader; repaired lock on 1-90 booster station; flushed hydrants for water quality

complaint on Hwy 74 South

• Tried to finish sweeping the streets with the brief warmup; set up tables and chairs for the Senior

Center Christmas party

• Checked and recalibrated air monitor; repaired yield sign hit by car; repaired handle on tar trailer

• Mixed new loads of salt and sand at the State Shop; hauled snow off of Whitewater Ave for D.O.T.

Sincerely,

Kyle Karger
Public Works Superintendent



City of St. Charles Police Department
Chief-Ken Frank #601

830 Whitewater Avenue

St. Charles, MN 55972

(507) 932-3020 • (507) 932-5301 FAX

January 9,2015

Officer Pelaez will be submitting a 6 month leave of absence in regards to having his

military status activated. Pelaez is in the US Air Force Resen/e and will be activate for 6

months in the middle of June.

I expect to receive Officer Talman Wiles resignation sometime in the next couple of

weeks. Officer Wiles has accepted a position with the MN State Patrol as a Trooper.

Officer's Floerke, Agin and myself are scheduled to attend the MN South Central

Investigators Conference in Mankato January 12 & 13 . Agenda includes reviews and

legal aspects of Officer Involved Shootings, Outlaw Gang Updates, Police Tactics in

Response to Active Shooters and Predatory Offender Registration Update.

This past Thursday January 8 Officer's Floerke, Pelaez & Jones attended Field Analysis

of Drugs training in Rochester. This involves learning to recognize various drugs and

field test for methamphetamines, cocaine, opiates (heroin) and marijuana.

Installation of new Digital Alley in-car camera system in all squads is scheduled to begin

this month. This system is integrated into the rear view mirror and simultaneously

records a road camera, interior camera, and a body camera. System includes, wireless

down load, software and a complete 5 year warranty.

110 parking citation have been issued so far this season for snow removal violations.

Respectfully submitted

Chief Ken Frank

"Proud to Serye"



City of St. Charles
Economic Development Authority

Regular Meeting

Minutes
January 9th, 2015

1. Meeting was called to order at 8:00am at City Hall by Greg Gall. Present were: Gall, Bill Debmyckere,

Dan Pearson, Wayne Getz, Mark Linderbaum, Mayor John Schaber, EDA Coordinator Crts Gastner, and

City Administrator Nick Koverman
2. Minutes: The minutes were discussed and approved

3. Financials: The financials were discussed and approved

4. Business Items:

a. Member Appointment

Greg Backes' term on the EDA Board expired at the end of 2014. Bill Spitzer applied to replace
Backes on the Board. A motion was made by Getz and seconded by Pearson to approve a

recommendation to City Council approving Spitzer's application. All Ayes, motion carried.

b. EDA Meeting Time
Gastner discussed the fact that there are some time conflicts for members with the current

meeting time. In order to allow all the members to make the each meeting the idea was brought

up to move the meeting time to 7am on the first Friday of each month. A motion was made by
Pearson and seconded by Linderbaum to move the time of the EDA meeting to 7am on the first

Friday of each month. All ayes, motion carries.

c. Updates
Gastner and Koverman updated the Board on the status of some ongoing and potential projects.

Meeting was adjourned.



1/8/2015 Page 1

ST. CHARLES
Request for City Council Action

Date: January 8, 2015 Requested Coimcil Date: January 13, 2015

OriRinating Department: Administration

Council Action Requested: Approval ofLease/Purchase Resolution, Schedule No. 01

Background Information: As part of the 2015 Capital Improvement Plan, the street

sweeper was approved for replacement. The final paper work has been drafted and
enclosed is a lease purchase agreement for the 5-year amortized lease/purchase from Tax

Exempt Lease Corporation which is requested for approval.

The total financed cost of the unit after trade in allowance is $159,200.00 with annual

payments of $33,861 with the first payment due at delivery.

The unit was approved as part of the 2015 Capital Improvement Plan and Budget.



Schedule No. 01
EXHIBIT E

LESSEE RESOLUTION

RE: Master Lease Purchase Agreement dated as of January 15, 2015, between Tax-Exempt Leasing Corp.

(Lessor) and City of St. Charles (Lessee) and Schedule No. 01.

At a duly called meeting of the Governing Body of the Lessee (as defined in the Agreement) held on -)o'u"^'>'<'

Z. o VS _ the following resolution was introduced and adopted:

BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of Lessee as follows:

1. Determination of Need. The Governing Body of Lessee has determined that a true and very real need exists
for the acquisition of the Equipment described on Exhibit A of Schedule No. 01 to the Master Lease Purchase
Agreement dated as of January 15, 2015, between City of St, Charles (Lessee) and Tax-Exempt Leasing
Corp. (Lessor).

2. Approval and Authorization. The Governing Body of Lessee has determined that the Agreement and
Schedule, substantially in the form presented to this meeting, are in the best interests of the Lessee for the
acquisition of such Equipment, and the Governing Body hereby approves the entering into of the Agreement
and Schedule by the Lessee and hereby designates and authorizes the following person(s) to execute and
deliver the Agreement and Schedule on Lessee's behalf with such changes thereto as such person(s)
deem (s) appropriate, and any related documents, including any Escrow Agreement, necessary to the .
consummation of the transaction contemplated by the Agreement and Schedule.

Authorized Individuals):. ^Yo^^ S <=.Vto.V>-<. r , f^Aa.^iof

(Printed or Typed Name and Title of individu&l(s) authorized to execute the Agreement)

In addition to the Authorized Individual(s) above, the Governing Body of Lessee further authorizes the
following individual to sign any Payment Request and Partial Acceptance Certificate form and/or Final
Acceptance Certificate:

Authorized Individual(s) : v~~V\^V- \^aN/^.<'\rAo.v~> '^••'^f A-<^^\'<^\.s.V-<^

(Printed or Typed Name and Title of individual(s) authorized to execute any Payment
Request and Partial Acceptance Certificate and/or Final Acceptance Certificate)

3. Adoption of Resolution. The signatures below from the designated individuals from the Governing Body of
the Lessee evidence the adoption by the Governing Body of this Resolution.

By:
(Signature of Secretary, Board Chairman or other member of the
"Authorized Individual" above) vsaasssssBssasss-^^

Name:_Title:_(Printed name of individual who signed directly above) (Title of individyaj_who signed directly above)

Attested By:
(Signature of one additional person who can witness the passage of this

:T^^.\\ T)o.U ^,..'o<r-^-^ ^•"+-N/ <=-\<^-V.Name: — ^_Title: ~"~ ^ " ' 'I - ' f
(Printed name of individual who signed directly above) (Title of individual who signed directly above)

E-l



WINONA COUNTY

ENHANCED REMOTE ACCESS AGREEMENT

FOR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES

This agreement is entered into by and between the County of Winona, through its

Recorder's Office, 177 Main Street, WinonaMN 55987,

a body Corporate and politic existing under the laws of the State of Minnesota,

hereinafter referred to as "County," and

(insert full name, physical address and mailing address)

City of St. Charles

830 Whitewater Avenue

St. Charles, MN 55972

A Government Agency

hereinafter referred to as the "Subscriber."

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County Recorder has created databases and electronic data

compilations relating to certain real property records maintained by the County as a

political subdivision of the State of Minnesota; and

WHEREAS, the County may charge a reasonable fee for providing enhanced

access to data otherwise accessible; and

WHEREAS, the County has further developed software and systems to provide the information from

these separate systems in a combined and enhanced interface which provides a substantial benefit to the

Subscriber; and

WHEREAS, the Subscriber wishes to purchase "enhanced remote access" to the

above mentioned databases and electronic data compilations made available to the

Subscriber pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement below.



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises

between the parties set forth herein, it is hereby agreed that:

I. COUNTY DATA BASE ENHANCED REMOTE ACCESS

A. License

The County grants the Subscriber a nonexclusive, nontransferable, limited license to access

certain real property databases and electronic data compilations through enhanced remote access during

the term of this Agreement.

B. Ownership

The Data Base is the exclusive property of Winona County and the County reserves all rights of

ownership, title and control to the Data Base under federal copyright law or other law relating to

confidential and/or trade secret information. The parties agree that the development of the Data Base

required the skilled efforts of professionals in its design and compilation and that the end product is the

result of the original work of the County, its employees and agents. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13.03, subd.

5 (2008), the Data Base is a trade secret of the County and may only be used as authorized herein.

C. Limitation of License

Neither the databases, electronic data compilations, nor any portion of either thereof, accessed

through means of the enhanced remote access, may be used outside the scope of the Fau- Use Provision of

the United States Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. § 107 and the Minnesota Data Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch.

13 unless authorized by the County's prior written permission. The Subscriber acknowledges that the

County's databases and electronic data compilations have commercial value. The Subscriber shall defend

and indemnify the County against any claim arising out of the Subscriber's use of the license.

D. Rights and Data

Except for the license granted herein, all rights, title, and interest to all processes, formats,

languages and media throughout the world, which record, demonstrate, and, or facilitate, the creation and

utility of the County's databases and electronic data compilations, including all copyrights available

thereto, are and shall continue to be the exclusive property of the County.



E. County Charges

Charges payable by the Subscriber for the enhanced remote access to the County's databases and

electronic data compilations described in this Agreement are set forth in the County Fee Schedule and

Schedule A.

F. Disclaimer of Warranties and LimitatioiLof Liability

The County's goods and services provided pursuant to this Agreement are provided "as is,"

without warranty of any land, express or implied, including, but not limited to, the warranties of

performance, merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. The index is not construed to be

true and complete; rather it is a working copy subject to error, omission and future modification.

The County does not warrant the correctness or validity of the database. Additionally, there are no

warranties, guarantees or representations as to the suitability of the information for the

Subscriber's purposes, or that use of the program or information will be without defect. (No

consultations or advice is provided with records accessed.) The Subscriber's exclusive remedy and

the County's entire liability hereunder, if any, for any claim(s) for damages relating to the County's

databases and, or electronic data compilations, which are made against them, individually, or jointly,

whether based in contract or negligence, shall be limited to the amount of the remote access charges paid

by the Subscriber relative to the period of occurrence of the events which are the basis of the claim(s);

provided, however, that the County shall have no liability whatsoever to the Subscriber for any claim(s)

relating in any way to

(1) the Subscriber's inability or failure to perform legal, professional, or other research or related

work or to perform such work properly or completely, even if assisted by the County; or

(2) any lost profits or other consequential, exemplaiy, incidental, indirect or special damages

relating in whole or in part to the Subscriber's rights hereunder or use of, or inability to use, the County's

databases and, or electronic data compilations, even if the County has been advised of the possibility of

such damages. Further, the County shall have no liability whatsoever to the Subscriber for any claim(s)

relating in any way to any database and, or electronic data compilation.

Because the Data Base is inherently complex and may not be completely free of errors,

Subscriber is hereby advised to verify its work. In no event will the County be liable for direct, indirect,

special, incidental or consequential damages arising out of the use of or inability to use the Data Base

even if advised of the possibility of such damages.

Specifically, the County is not responsible for any costs including, but not limited to, those

incurred as result of lost profits or revenue, loss of use of a computer program, loss of data, the costs of



recovering such programs or data, the cost of any substitute program, claims by third parties, or for other

similar costs.

G. Confidentiality

The Subscriber agrees not to disclose any information relating to the Subscriber's access code,

password, or any other information relating to the County's computer security system. Any violation of

this section by the Subscriber shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement. The Subscriber's

obligation respecting confidentiality shall survive termination of this agreement. The Subscriber

acknowledges and agrees that disclosure or use of the Data Base in breach of this Agreement could cause

irreparable harm and significant injury to the County, which may be difficult to measure with certainty or

to compensate through damages. Accordingly, Subscriber agrees that the County may seek and obtain

against Subscriber and/or any other person or entity injunctive relief against the breach or threatened

breach of the foregoing undertakings, in addition to any other equitable or legal remedies which may be

available.

H. Access

The Subscriber will allow only employees of the Subscriber to access the enhanced remote

access. Furthermore, the Subscriber shall be solely responsible for ensuring that Subscriber's employees

are not security risks, and upon the County's request, the Subscriber will provide any information

reasonably necessary for the County to evaluate network security issues relating to access to the County

network services.

The County shall maintain the right to deny, postpone, or terminate the enhanced remote access at

any time and without prior notice. Such termination of access will not constitute a material breach of this

Agreement if the customer's enhanced remote access is reinstated within a reasonable period of time.

II. SOFTWARE AND EQUIPMENT FOR INTERNET ACCESS

Subscriber's Equipment

The Subscriber's enhanced remote access to the County's databases and electronic data

compilations shall be facilitated via the Internet. The Subscriber is responsible for providing and

maintaining all hardware, software, modem, telephone access, and all other equipment required to access

the County's databases and data compilations through the enhanced remote access.



III. GENERAL PROVISIONS

A. Billing and Payment

The terms of this agreement shall remain in effect for 1 year. The agreement year will be from

January 1 to December 31 . The Governmental Subscriber shall pay by check for 1 year of access to the

County's databases and, or electronic data compilations. Fees will not be divided or assessed for

fractional portions of a year. The Subscriber's remote access will not be issued until such payment is

received by County.

B. Taxes

Charges are exclusive of sales, use and other taxes, which are the responsibility of the Subscriber.

C. Responsibility of Subscriber

The Subscriber shall be responsible for all remote access to and use of the County's databases and

data compilations by the Subscriber's personnel or by means of the Subscriber's equipment or passwords,

whether or not the Subscriber has knowledge of or authorized such remote access and use.

D. Independent Contractor Status

It is agreed that nothing herein contained is intended or should be construed in any manner as

creating or establishing the relationship of agents, partners, joint ventures or associates between the

parties hereto or as constituting (Subscriber) as the employee of the County for any purpose or in any

manner whatsoever.

E. Limitation of Claims

Except for claims relating to charges of improper use of the County's databases and, or data

compilations, no claim, regardless of form, which in any way arises out of this Agreement or the use of,

or inability to use the County's databases and, or electronic data compilations, may be made nor action

based upon such claim brought, to any party hereto more than one year after the basis for the claim

becomes known to the party desiring to assert it.

F. Termination

This Agreement may be terminated at any time by the County, with or without cause. The

Subscriber may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days' written notice to

the County.



G. Integrated Agreement

This Agreement contains all of the terms and conditions agreed on by the parties hereto, and no

other agreements, oral or otherwise, regarding the subject matter of this Agreement shall be deemed to

exist or to bind any of the parties hereto.

H. Representations

No representations not set forth herein have induced the making of this contract. The undersigned

have read and understand the entire contract and now state, and in consideration of this Agreement agree,

that no representation, promise, or agreement not expressed in this Agreement has been made to induce

the undersigned to enter into it.

I. Amendments

All materials alterations, amendments, deletions, or waivers of the provisions of this Agreement

shall be valid only when expressed in writing and duly executed by authorized representatives of the

parties. The County's charges for this non-entitlement service may be modified upon thirty (30) days'

notice to the subscriber in writing, by email or posted on-line. Any alterations, modifications, or

variations deemed not to be material by agreement of the parties shall not require written approval.

J. Interrupted Performance Beyond Control of County

The County's performance hereunder is subject to interruption and delay due to causes beyond its

reasonable control such as acts of God, acts of any government, war or other hostility, civil disorder, the

elements, fire, explosion, power failure, equipment failure, industrial or labor dispute, inability to obtain

necessary supplies, and the like.

K. Governing Law and Venue

This Agreement shall be governed and construed under the laws of the state of Minnesota and any

legal actions taken pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be venued in state district

court located in Winona, Minnesota.

L. Assignment

Neither this Agreement nor any part or portion hereof shall be assigned, sublicensed, or otherwise

transferred by the Subscriber without the County's prior written consent.



M.. Savings Clause

Should any provision of this Agreement be held to be void, invalid, unenforceable or illegal by a

court, the validity and enforceability of the other provisions shall not be affected thereby.

N. Nonwaiver

Failure of any party to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not constitute or be

construed as a waiver of such provision or of the right to enforce such provision.

0. Incorporation

Schedule A is incorporated verbatim as a part of this Agreement.

P. Notices

All notices hereunder shall be delivered in person, by United States mail or by email to the

following:



SUBSCRIBER: (insert name, title, physical address, mailing address & phone number)

Nick Koverman

City Administrator

830 Whitewater Avenue

St. Charles, MN 55972

507-932-3020

Government Agency: City of St. Charles

Email address for main contact, account admimstrator:nkoverman@stcharlesmn.org_

WINONA COUNTY:

Winona County

177 Main Street

Winona, MN 55987

507-457-6340

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the authorized representatives of the parties hereto have executed

this Agreement effective this _ day of_, _.

SUBSCRIBER

By:_

WINONA COUNTY

By:_

Printed name:

Printed title:

Steve E. Jacob, Board Chair

Date:

By:_

Printed name:

Printed title:_



WINONA COUNTY ENHANCED REMOTE ACCESS AGREEMENT
GOVERNMENTAL SUBSCRIPTION

SCHEDULE A

1. The County at its sole option, may interrupt the enhanced remote access to its databases and

electronic data compilations at any time, without prior notice, and for any reason.

2. The Subscriber is granted remote access to certain County databases and electronic data compilations

through enhanced access enabling software. Remote access will be available at all times possible.

Interruption for reasons including maintenance, backups, downed systems, etc. may occur without

notice and for any reason.

3. The terms of this agreement shall remain in effect for 1 year.

4. Government Subscribers using the on-line information to accomplish work that is beneficial to

Winona County residents shall be charged a 1 year access fee of$50.

5. The 1 year access fee of $50 is required with signed agreement. The access fee will be made by

check, payable to Winona County, and sent to:

Bob Bambenek

Winona County Recorder

177 Main Street

Winona, MN 55987

6. Upon receipt of this signed Agreement and access fee. Subscriber will be notified when their User ID

is activated.

7. The number of documents viewed/printed under subscribers account will be issued in increments and

replenished as needed.



SUBSCRIBER'S EMPLOYEES

Maximum of 10 Employees of Subscriber who will be accessing Winona County databases and electronic

data compilations through enhanced remote access.

Government Agency Name City of St. Charles^

Access Year 2015

1. Employee Name Nick Kove rm a n^

2, Employee Name Janell Dahl_

3, Employee Name Cassie Smith^

4. Employee Name Kristine Engstrand.

5. Employee Name

6, Employee Name

7. Employee Name

8. Employee Name

9. Employee Name

10. Employee Name

10


